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BILL LOCK_YER, Att0111ey General 
of the State of California 

REBECCA M. REINSTEIN, State Bar No. 173202 
Deputy AttOl1ley General 

California Departnlent of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Telephone: (415) 703-5604 
Facsinlile: (415) 703-5480 

Attorneys for Conlplainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

STEVE JAMES RANSE 
1651 Beechwood Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553 

Pha111lacy Technician Registration No. TCR 
58490 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2876 

OAR No. N2006040270 

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND 
DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the patiies in this 

proceeding that the following luatters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. Patricia F. I-Iarris ("Conlplainant") is the Executive Officer of the Board of 

Pharnlacy. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter 

by Bill Lockyer, Att0111ey General of the State of California, by Rebecca M. Reinstein, Deputy 

Attorney General. 

2. Steve J anles Ranse ("Respondent") is represented in this proceeding by 

attOl1ley Edgardo Gonzalez, whose address is 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600, Oakland, Califo111ia 

94612. 

3. On or about September 10,2004, the Board ofPhal1uacy issued Phal1l1acy 

Teclulician Registration No. TCR 58490 to Steve Janles Ranse. The license was in full force 
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and effect at all tin1es relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 2876 and will expire on 

October 31, 2007, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Accusation No. 2876 was filed before the Board ofPhan11acy ("Board") , 

Departn1ent of Consun1er Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation 

and all other statutorily required docun1ents were properly served on Respondent on March 21, 

2006. Respondent timely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of 

Accusation No. 2876 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

5. Respondent has carefully read, and understands the charges and allegations 

in Accusation No. 2876. Respondent also has carefully read, and understands the effects of this 

Stipulated Settlen1ent and Disciplinary Order. 

6. Respondent is fully aware of his legal rights in this n1atter, including the 

right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by 

counsel, at his own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against hiIll; 

the right to present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right to the issuance of 

subpoenas to cOl11pel the attendance of witnesses and the production of docun1ents; the right to 

reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the 

Califon1ia Adl11inistrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. 

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up 

each and every right set forth above. 

CULPABILITY 

8. Respondent adn1its the truth of each and every charge and allegation in 

Accusation No. 2876. 

9. Respondent agrees that his Phan11acy Technician License is subject to 

discipline and he agrees to be bound by the Board's in1position of discipline as set fOlih in the 

Disciplinary Order below. 
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CONTINGENCY 


10. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board ofPhanllacy. 

Respondent understands and agrees that counsel for Conlplainant and the staff of the Board of 

Phannacy nlay conlnlunicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlelnent, 

without notice to or participation by Respondent. By signing the stipulation, Respondent 

understands and agrees that he may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation 

prior to the tinle the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation 

as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated Settlenlent and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force 

or effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadnlissible in any legal action between the 

parties, and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this 

Inatter. 

11. The parties understand and agree that facsiInile copies of this Stipulated 

Settlelnent and Disciplinary Order, including facsinlile signatures thereto, shall have the same 

force and effect as the originals. 

12. In consideration of the foregoing adnlissions and stipulations, the parties 

agree that the Board ofPhannacy may, without further notice or fonnal proceeding, issue and 

enter the following Order: 

ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Phanllacy Teclulician Registration No. TCH 

58490, issued to Respondent Steve Janles Ranse is revoked. 

13. Respondent shall lose all rights and privileges as a Phannacy Tec1mician 

in California as of the effective date of the Board's Decision and Order. 

14. Respondent shall cause to be delivered to the Board both his License and 

his pocket celiificate on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order. 

15. Respondent fu1ly understands and agrees that if he ever files an application 

for licensure or a petition for reinstatenlent in the State of Califonlia, the Board shall treat it as a 

petition for reinstatenlent. Respondent nlust cOlnply with all the laws, regulations and 

procedures for reinstatenlent of a revoked license in effect at the tilne the petition is filed, and all 

3 
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of the clUJrges nnd allegations containoo in Accusation No. 2876 shall be deomed to be true, 

correct., and admitted. by R~ttpondent wben the licemJing ngency dcrennioe8 whether to grant or 

deny the petition. 

16. Respondant gball not apply fur ]jccnsure or petition for reinotatt"mcnt for 

t:.hree (3) years from the effective date of the Decision Rnrl OrdeT. 

17. Respondent shaJl pa.y the Board its costs of investigation and enforcement 

in the DJ'l"lount of $2)500.00 prior to isswmce ofa new or reimt8tcd licen~. 

M;CEPTANCE 

I have carofuJly read the: Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. I 

understand the !nipulation and the effect it will. have on my Pharmacy Technjcion Registration. 

I enter into this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Ordor vohmtarily, knowingly, and 

intelligently, nnd ngree to or: bound by the Decision and Order oftbc Board o(P,hann.acy. 

DATED: B-IJ./---() fR 

s~~~~ 
Respondent 

I ha.ve re:ad and fuHy digc~ed with Respondcmt St('!l/e James Rarwe the terms and 

renditions and other matters corrta.ined in this Stipulated Settlement Wld Disciplinary Order. 1 

approve ita form and contl:Ilt. 

DATED: L (J"-()b 

I I I 

/ / / 

I I I 

I / ! 

!! I 

Attorn<-")' for Respondent 
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ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Settlelnent and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully 

subn1itted for consideration by the Board of Pha1111acy of the Departn1ent of Consun1er Affairs. 

DATED: §/2 Lf (oCe 

BILL LOCKYER, Att0111ey General 
of the State of Califo111ia 

REBECCA M. REINSTEIN 
Deputy Attorney General 

Attorneys for COlnplainant 
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BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

STEVE JAMES RANSE 
1651 Beechwood Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553 

Phannacy Technician Registration No. TCB 
58490 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2876 

OAR No. N2006040270 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by 

the Board of Phannacy, Depmilnent of Consulner Affairs, as its Decision in this Inatter. 

This Decision shall becolne effective on November 15, 2006 

It is so ORDERED _~O.:::::..ct=o~be~r_1~6e!....1,~2~00>L;6.L--__ 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIF'ORNIA ' 

By 
WILLIAM POWERS 
Board President 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Exhibit A 


Accusation No. 2876 
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BILL LOCI(YER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

REBECCA M. REINSTEIN, State Bar No. 173202 
Deputy Attorney General 

California Department of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Telephone: (415) 703-5604 
Facsin1ile: (415) 703-5480 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

STEVE JAMES RANSE 
1651 Beechwood Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553 

Phannacy Technician Registration No. TCH 
58490 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2876 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. tlarris ("Colnplainant") brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about September 10, 2004, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy 

Technician Registration NUlnber TCH 58490 to Steve James Ranse ("Respondent"). The 

Pharmacy Technician Registration was in full force and effect at all times pertinent to the events 

in this Accusation and relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on October 31, 

2007, unless renewed. 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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JURISDICTION 


3. This Accusation is brought before the Board ofPharn1acy (IfBoard"), 

Departlnent of Consun1er Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section 

references are to the Business and Professions Code ("Code") unless otherwise indicated. 

4. Section 4300(a) of the Code states that every license issued may be 

suspended or revoked. 

5. Section 118(b) of the Code provides that the suspension, expiration, 

surrender or cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board of jurisdiction to proceed with a 

disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued 

or reinstated. 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

6. Section 4301 of the Code provides, in relevant part, that the board shall 

take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of unprofessional conduct or whose 

license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional 

conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any of the following: 

"(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, 

deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or 

otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

"(1) The conviction of a crin1e substantially related to the qualifications, functions, 

and duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(colnmencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 
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or dangerous drugs, to detennine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty 

or a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the 

meaning of this provision. The board may take action when the tinle for appeal has elapsed, or 

the judgll1ent of conviction has been affirnled on appeal or when an order granting probation is 

nlade suspending the il11position of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 

1203.4 of the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a 

plea of not guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or disnlissing the accusation, information, 

or indictment. 

7. Title 16, California Code of Regulations, section 1770, states that for the 

purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license pursuant to Division 

1.5 (commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a crime or act shall be 

considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee or 

registrant "if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a licensee or 

registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner consistent 

with the public health, safety, or welfare." 

8. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may 

request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or 

violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation 

and enforcement of the case. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Substantially Related Conviction) 

9. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301(1) of the 

Code in that he has been convicted of a cril11e which is substantially related to the qualifications, 

functions and duties of a pharmacy technician as follows: 

a. On or about June 11, 2004, in a criminal proceeding entitled People of the 

State of California vs. Steve Ranse, Superior Court of California, County of San Francisco, Case 

Number 2125118, Respondent was convicted by a plea of guilty of violating Penal Code section 
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273A(A) (child cruelty: posing injury or death), a felony. 

b. The underlying circun1stances are that Respondent attmnpted to con1mit 

lewd acts with a 13 year old girl WhOlTI he n1et via the inte111et. 

c. The sentence Respondent received included three (3) years probation and 

sixty (60) days in the county j ail. Respondent was also ordered by the Court to attend and 

con1plete counseling and therapy, not to do any internet browsing, to forfeit his cOlnputer, and to 

stay away from an children under the age of 16 unless there is also an adult of 21 years or older 

present. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit or Corruption) 


10. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301(f) of the 

Code in that he has committed an act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or 

corruption, as set forth in paragraph 10, above. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board ofPharmacy issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Phannacy Technician Registration Number TCH 

58490, issued to Steve Ranse; 

2. Ordering Steve Ranse to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs 

of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code 

section 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and further action as is deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: 3/ IS/Oio
r I 

PATRICIA F. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board ofPhannacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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